UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISs'ON
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20555

JUL 26 1982

Docket No. 50-397

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert L. Tecdesco, Assistant Director .
for Licersing Y;/
Division of !icensing N

W
FROM: William V. Johnston, Assistant Director

for Materials & Qualifications Engineering
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING COMPANY, PERRY
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2, SAFETY
EVALUATION REPORT INPUT

Plant Name: Perry Nuclear Power Piant Unit Nos. 1 and 2
Suvopliers: General Electric; Gilbert Associates

Licensing Stage: OL

Docket Number: 50-440/441 .

Res;onsible Branch & Project Manager: LB #2; John 5tefano
Reviewer: J. 0. Schiffgens .

Pescription of Task: Safety Evaluation Repcrt Input
Review Status: Complete

The Compenent Integrity Section of the Materials Engineering Branch,
Division of Engineering, has reviewed Section 3.5.1.3, "Turbine
Missiles" in the Final Safety Analysis Report for Perry Nuclear
Power Flant Unit Nos. 1 and 2.

Considering additional information supplied by the epplicant, wa
have revised our input to Section 3.5.1.3 of the Safety Evaluation
Report (SER) which is included in the Attachment.
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William V. Johnston, Assistant Director

Materials & Qualifications Engineering

Division of Engineering

Attachment:
Perry SER

cc: See Page 2
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